
 
 
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  July 30, 2019 
 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 001 
Description: Ice Machine 
Given By:  Toyota 
Purpose: THS Safe Room   
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Charles Laney 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 002 
Description: $676.45 
Given By:  TMS Choral Boosters Club 
Purpose: Bus for State Competition 
Site:   TMS  
Presented By: Brock English 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 003 
Description: $309 
Given By:  PTO 
Purpose: Student Travel – Ballard Park 
Site:   ECEC 
Presented By: Haley Stewart 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 004 
Description: $500 
Given By:  TVA 
Purpose: Girls Leadership  
Site:   Milam 
Presented By: LaTocha Davis 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 005  
Description: $818 
Given By:  THS Girls Basketball Booster Club 
Purpose: Bus Expense – TPSD Trans 
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Eddie Moore 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 006 
Description: $1,276 
Given By:  THS Basketball Booster Club 
Purpose: Bus Expense – TPSD Trans 
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Eddie Moore 
 


